

1989 Senate Bill 547

Date of enactment: **June 8, 1990**
Date of publication*: **June 22, 1990**

1989 WISCONSIN ACT 368

AN ACT to repeal, renumber, renumber and amend, amend and create various provisions of subchapter II of chapter 10 of the statutes for the purpose of correction of election occurrences listings (Revisor's Correction Bill).

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

PREFATORY NOTE: This revisor's correction bill is submitted in accordance with s. 10.53 (2), stats., which provides that the revisor of statutes shall submit changes made in printing the election occurrences listings to the legislature in the form of a correction bill. The revisor has continuing authority under s. 10.53, stats., to make changes in the listings before each edition of the statutes is printed. The changes are then submitted to the legislature at its next regularly scheduled meeting. This bill includes all amendments to the statutes made by 1989 Wisconsin Acts 1 to 357. If any further changes are necessitated by enactment of new election laws in any regular or special session of the 1989-90 legislature, the necessary changes in the schedule will be printed in the statutes where time permits, and the changes will be submitted to the legislature in a subsequent bill.

SECTION 1. 10.62 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

10.62 (4) (a) (title) *2nd Tuesday after primary*. On or before the 2nd ~~Thursday~~ Tuesday after the spring primary the board of state canvassers ~~shall meet~~ meets. See s. 7.70 (3) (a).

SECTION 2. 10.66 (1m) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 10.66 (1m) (b).

SECTION 3. 10.66 (1m) (a) and (3) (b) and (im) of the statutes are created to read:

10.66 (1m) (a) *90 days before primary*. No later than the 90th day before the spring primary, or as soon as possible after offices to be contested are known, whichever is later, the municipal clerk mails write-in absentee ballots to qualified electors who have requested them. See s. 7.15 (1) (cs).

(3) (b) *90 days before election*. No later than the 90th day before the spring election, the municipal clerk mails write-in absentee ballots to qualified electors who have requested them. See s. 7.15 (1) (cs).

(im) *21 days before primary*. No later than the 21st day before the spring primary, the municipal clerk mails official absentee ballots to qualified electors who have requested them. See s. 7.15 (1) (cm).

SECTION 4. 10.66 (4) (h) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

10.66 (4) (h) 1. 5 p.m., on the 2nd Wednesday before the spring primary, is the deadline for voter registration. See ss. s. 6.28 (1) and ~~6.30 (3) (e)~~.

SECTION 5. 10.66 (5) (em) of the statutes is created to read:

10.66 (5) (em) *21 days before election*. No later than the 21st day before the spring election, the municipal clerk mails official absentee ballots to qualified electors who have requested them. See s. 7.15 (1) (cm).

SECTION 6. 10.66 (5) (j) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

10.66 (5) (j) 1. 5 p.m., on the 2nd Wednesday before the spring election, is the deadline for voter registration. See ss. s. 6.28 (1) and ~~6.30 (3) (e)~~.

SECTION 7. 10.70 (3) (c) and (f) 3. of the statutes are amended to read:

10.70 (3) (c) *2nd Wednesday before primary*. 5 p.m., on the 2nd Wednesday before the spring primary, is the deadline for voter registration. See ss. s. 6.28 (1) and ~~6.30 (3) (e)~~.

(f) 3. 5 p.m., on the day before the spring primary, is the latest that voting may be conducted in nursing homes,

1989 Senate Bill 547

retirement homes and community-based residential facilities. See s. 6.875 (6).

SECTION 8. 10.70 (4) (a) and (d) of the statutes are amended to read:

10.70 (4) (a) (title) *2nd Tuesday after primary.* The 2nd ~~Thursday~~ Tuesday after the spring primary is the latest the board of state canvassers may meet. See s. 7.70 (3) (a).

(d) *2nd Wednesday before election.* 5 p.m., on the 2nd Wednesday before the spring election, is the deadline for voter registration. See ss. s. 6.28 (1) and 6.30 (3) (e).

SECTION 9. 10.70 (5) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

10.70 (5) (b) 3. 5 p.m., on the day before the spring election, is the latest that voting may be conducted in nursing homes, retirement homes and community-based residential facilities. See s. 6.875 (6).

SECTION 10. 10.72 (3) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 10.72 (3) (cm) and amended to read:

10.72 (3) (cm) (title) *July 20.* No earlier than July 1 and no later than July ~~40~~ 20, the board ~~shall receive~~ receives continuing reports by candidates for state office, by committees and individuals supporting or opposing candidates and by groups or individuals ~~supporting or opposing~~ attempting to influence the outcome of a statewide referendum. See s. 11.20 (4).

SECTION 11. 10.72 (5) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

10.72 (5) (h) (title) *2nd Tuesday after primary.* The ~~3rd Thursday~~ 2nd Tuesday after the September primary is the latest the board of state canvassers may meet to canvass the September primary. See s. 7.70 (3) (a).

SECTION 12. 10.74 (3) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 10.74 (3) (e) and amended to read:

10.74 (3) (e) (title) *July 20.* No earlier than July 1 and no later than July ~~40~~ 20, the county clerk ~~shall receive~~ receives continuing reports by candidates for county office, by committees and individuals supporting or opposing candidates and by groups or individuals ~~supporting or opposing~~ attempting to influence the outcome of a local referendum. See s. 11.20 (4).

SECTION 13. 10.76 (1r) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

10.76 (1r) (a) *90 days before primary.* No later than the 90th day before the September primary, the municipal clerk mails write-in absentee ballots to qualified electors who have requested them. See s. 7.15 (1) (cs).

SECTION 14. 10.76 (2) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 10.76 (2) (e) and amended to read:

10.76 (2) (e) *July 20.* No earlier than July 1 and no later than July ~~40~~ 20, the municipal clerk ~~shall receive~~ receives continuing reports by candidates for municipal office, by committees and individuals supporting or opposing candidates and by groups or individuals ~~supporting or opposing~~ attempting to influence the outcome of a municipal referendum. See s. 11.20 (4).

SECTION 15. 10.76 (3) (a) and (b) 1. of the statutes are created to read:

10.76 (3) (a) *90 days before election.* No later than the 90th day before the general election, the municipal clerk mails write-in absentee ballots to qualified electors who have requested them. See s. 7.15 (1) (cs).

(b) 1. No later than the 30th day before the September primary, the municipal clerk mails official absentee ballots to qualified electors who have requested them. See s. 7.15 (1) (cm).

SECTION 16. 10.76 (3) (f) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

10.76 (3) (f) 1. 5 p.m., on the 2nd Wednesday before the September primary, is the deadline for registration. See ss. s. 6.28 (1) and 6.30 (3) (e).

SECTION 17. 10.76 (5) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

10.76 (5) (a) 2. No later than the 30th day before the general election, the municipal clerk mails official absentee ballots to qualified electors who have requested them. See s. 7.15 (1) (cm).

SECTION 18. 10.76 (5) (f) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

10.76 (5) (f) 1. 5 p.m., on the 2nd Wednesday before the general election, is the deadline for voter registration. See ss. s. 6.28 (1) and 6.30 (3) (e).

SECTION 19. 10.78 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 10.78 (2) (d) and amended to read:

10.78 (2) (d) (title) *July 20.* July ~~40~~ 20 is the deadline for every candidate for state or local office or such person's personal campaign committee to file a continuing report with the board or other appropriate filing officer. Such report is current to the end of June 30. See s. 11.20 (4) and (7).

SECTION 20. 10.78 (4) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

10.78 (4) (i) (title) *2nd Tuesday after primary.* The ~~3rd Thursday~~ 2nd Tuesday after the September primary is the latest the board of state canvassers may meet to canvass the September primary. See s. 7.70 (3) (a).

SECTION 21. 10.80 (2) (a), (3) (c) and (4) (d) 3. of the statutes are amended to read:

10.80 (2) (a) (title) *July 20.* July ~~40~~ 20 is the deadline for every candidate and committee or individual supporting or opposing a candidate for state or local office and every group or individual ~~supporting or opposing~~ attempting to influence the outcome of a referendum to file a continuing report with the board or other appropriate filing officer. Such report is current to the end of June 30. See s. 11.20 (4) and (7).

(3) (c) *Wednesday before primary.* 5 p.m., on the 2nd Wednesday before the September primary, is the deadline for voter registration. See ss. s. 6.28 (1) and 6.30 (3) (e).

(4) (d) 3. 5 p.m., on the day before the September primary, is the latest that voting may be conducted in nursing

1989 Senate Bill 547

– 3 –

homes, retirement homes and community-based residential facilities. See s. 6.875 (6).

SECTION 22. 10.80 (5) (d) and (6) (a) 3. of the statutes are amended to read:

10.80 (5) (d) *2nd Wednesday before election*. 5 p.m., on the 2nd Wednesday before the general election, is the

deadline for voter registration. See ss. s. 6.28 (1) and 6.30 (3) (e).

(6) (a) 3. 5 p.m., on the day before the general election, is the latest that voting may be conducted in nursing homes, retirement homes and community-based residential facilities. See s. 6.875 (6).
